ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON EDUCATI ON
March 22, 2005
12: 00 p. m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Mark Neuman, Chair
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Bob Lynn
Representative Bill Thomas
Representati ve Peggy W son
Representative Les Gara

MEMBERS ABSENT
Represent ati ve Wodi e Sal non
COW TTEE CALENDAR
HOUSE BI LL NO 173
"An Act relating to school funding and adjusting the district
cost factors; and providing for an effective date."
- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 173

SHORT TI TLE: SCHOCL DI STRI CT COST FACTORS
SPONSCR(S) : RULES BY REQUEST OF LEG BUDGET & AUDI T

02/ 24/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 24/ 05 (H EDU, FIN

03/ 15/ 05 (H) EDU AT 11: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 17/ 05 (H) EDU AT 5:30 PM CAPI TOL 106

03/ 17/ 05 (H -- Meeting Cancel ed --

03/ 22/ 05 (H) EDU AT 11: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

REX SHATTUCK, St aff

to Representative Mark Neunman

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 173 on behal f of Representative
Neuman.

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -1- March 22, 2005



EDDY JEANS, Director

School Fi nance

Depart ment of Education and Early Devel opnment

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding HB 173.

BRADFORD TUCK

Institute of Social and Econom c Research

University of Al aska

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding HB 173.

MATT BERMAN

Institute of Social and Econom c Research

University of Al aska

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regarding HB 173.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR MARK NEUMAN called the House Special Commttee on

Education neeting to order at 12:00:55 PM Represent ati ves
Gatto, WIson, Neunman, and Lynn were present at the call to
order. Representatives Gara and Thonmas arrived as the neeting

was in progress.

HB 173-SCHOOL DI STRI CT COST FACTORS

CHAI R NEUMAN announced that the only order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 173, "An Act relating to school funding and
adjusting the district cost factors; and providing for an
effective date.”

12: 01: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON noved to bring before the commttee, HB
173, version 24-LS0644\ A

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO obj ect ed.

12: 02: 55 PM

REX SHATTUCK, Staff to Representative Mark Neuman, Al aska State
Legi sl ature, said Senate Bill 36, which passed in 1998, required
the Departnent of Education and Early Developnent to submt
updated district cost factors. To conply, the departnent

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 2- March 22, 2005



attenpted to use existing cost-factor nethods and the results
were not supported by the data, he said. He said the MDowel |
G oup determned that the nethodology was not usable. The
departnent recommended to the legislature that the cost factors
remai n unchanged, as adopted in AS14.17.460 in 1998, until the
new cost nodels could be devel oped, he stated. Funds were added
to the FYO2 capital budget for the Legislative Budget and Audit
Commttee to contract for a new cost study. The Anerican
Institute for Research (AIR) was selected to develop the new
district cost factors, he said.

MR, SHATTUCK stated that in January of 2003 AIR s report was
released to a joint legislative hearing where concerns were
expressed about the accuracy of its data. The institute
responded to criticism of its report, he said, but offered no
revisions. The Institute of Social and Econom c Research (I SER)
conducted a peer review that |ooked at the AIR study and found
that sonme things were not adequately addressed in the report,
i ncluding teacher turnover and estinmation of energy costs. An
updat ed report was submtted.

MR, SHATTUCK said a working group was formed with the directors
of the finance and audit divisions, staff to the chairs of
Legi slative Budget and Audit, and Eddy Jeans to review and
suggest format changes for the final report released on February
4, 2005. He said HB 173 would anend AS 14.17.460(a) to bring
district cost factors in line with those published in the
Institute of Social and Econom c Research update.

12: 06: 48 PM

EDDY JEANS, Director of School Finance, Departnent of Education
and Early Devel opnent, noted that M. Shattuck's testinony was
accurate.

CHAI R NEUMAN asked M. Jeans if there are valid points on both
sides of this issue.

12: 08: 40 PM

MR. JEANS said that the Departnment of Education and Early
Devel opnent wasn't excited about the passing of Senate Bill 36,
and he noted that "looking at one conponent of the foundation
program in isolation of the entire program causes problens, and
now you're all being faced wwth how to address that." The study
done by AIR and submtted to the legislature, if inplenented

"would actually save the state about $4 mllion." Schoo

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 3- March 22, 2005



districts and the Legi sl ature expressed concerns about
deficiencies in the AIR study. That is why the legislature
commi ssioned the peer review by ISER, he said. The |SER report

states that a significant piece of the nodel 1is teacher
conpensation, and that it wunderestimated the true differences
between many school districts and Anchorage. The |legislature

conmm ssioned a second study, he said, and the results of that
study are HB 173. "To inplenent the results of that study would
i ncrease foundation approximately $82 mllion," he said.

12:11: 03 PM

CHAIR NEUMAN asked if all school districts except Anchorage
woul d get noney.

MR. JEANS stated that the legislature could adopt these cost
differentials and not put any noney into the foundation program
"If you do that, in essence, what the departnent would have to
do is pro-rate the base student allocation.” It would
redistribute the existing resources, and the larger districts
woul d have to pay for that redistribution, he said.

12: 12: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS asked about the many years it took to get
t hi s dat a.

MR. JEANS said, "W've attenpted to do it a nunber of tines."

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS said the delay agitates the problens for
rural communities, and he suggested conpensating them

12:14:26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA stated that his instincts say that the |SER
report correctly states that the smaller schools have been under
f unded. He said the $82 million would hold Anchorage harnl ess
and then bring every other school ahead. Anchorage would stay
at | ast year's budget, he specul at ed.

12:15:22 PM

MR. JEANS stated that he has a problem with the term nol ogy of
hol di ng Anchorage harnl ess. To sinply inplenent the cost
differential changes would add $82 nmillion to the foundation
program "l don't see that as hol ding Anchorage harnl ess.”

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE -4- March 22, 2005



12: 16: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked if Anchorage would receive the sane
anount of funds as it did last year if $82 nmillion are added to
t he program

MR. JEANS stated that the Anchorage school district would not
see an increase in budget based on the cost differential study,
as long as enrollnent stayed the sane.

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said it would |eave Anchorage in a $20
mllion deficit if that happens.

CHAIR NEUVAN said it wwuld not be fair to assune that
Anchorage' s cost have not increased fromlast year.

12:18: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON stated that based on the two studies, the
funding has not been fair to many school districts. It is
realistic to help out Anchorage because nost nenbers "that are
in this body" are from Anchorage. "But we have to fix this

probl em because we are not being fair to sone kids in this
state."

12: 20: 15 PM

CHAIR NEUMAN said that no one knew how expensive heating oil
woul d be and how that has affected schools.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO stated that there was an instructional
unit, and then SB 36 said the instructional unit was wong, and
then the AIR study said SB 36 was wong, and now the | SER study

says the AIR study is wong. It is confusing, he said. The
newest study always seens to criticize the previous study. "
wal k into classroons in big districts and | see 35 kids in a

classroom That's what | see, if it isn't 40. Then I walk into
classroons in rural districts and | see 12 kids. The | SER study
is saying that we need to take noney fromthe classroons with 35
kids and redistribute it so that the classroons with 12 kids get
nore of the noney."

12: 22: 55 PM

BRADFORD TUCK, Institute of Social and Economic Research,
University of Al aska, Anchorage, said there are two areas where
reconmendations were different from AIR s assessnent: energy

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 5- March 22, 2005



costs and personnel conpensation. He thinks that | SER has done
a credible job in ternms of assessing relative cost differences
for teachers and adm nistrators. He said ISER attenpted to
estimate what it would cost to obtain and retain teachers of
conpar abl e qualifications.

12: 27: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA asked for the highest difference in pay
bet ween Anchorage and anot her school .

MR. TUCK said that the greatest differential would be 67 percent
and that the Yupiit, North Slope, and Yukon Flats districts are
in that ball park

12:29: 31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON said that some contend that class size is
the critical factor. But sone schools have a mx of grades in
one class, or they may have an extrenely limted range of class
offerings. Those are sone of the things she would like to fix,
but those data aren't used to help w th decision-naking.

MR. TUCK said that is a real problem and he is not sure how the
study dealt with "those mcro-details.” The study |ooked at
teacher positions, but not with class size.

MATT  BERVAN, Institute of  Social and Economic Research,
University of Alaska, Anchorage, said that M. Jeans noted the
problenms with |ooking at only one conponent of the foundation
formul a, w thout |ooking at the whol e index.

12: 32: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS said Senate Bill 36 was harnful to rura
comunities, and the nakers of it intended it that way.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said it is difficult to inpugn notives to
peopl e five years ago.

[HB 173 was hel d over. ]

ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Speci al Commttee on Education neeting adjourned at 12:33:51 PM

HOUSE EDU COW TTEE - 6- March 22, 2005



